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Hi Lisa
 
We have the following comments from our engineer.
 
The site is outside of the 1 in 200 flood extent with climate change and therefore would appear very
low risk. It’s on the sheltered side of St Martins so is unlikely to be impacted significantly by waves
and as such the erosion extents are reasonably small as well. The SMP policy for all of St Martins is
No Active Intervention for all epochs so the site is unlikely to ever be defended (at least from public
funding) but given the low risk I doubt this would be a concern to the applicant.
 
Please let us know if you require any more information.
 
Kind regards
Mark
 
 
Mark Williams
Planning Advisor - Sustainable Places
Environment Agency - Devon, Cornwall & the Isles of Scilly
Tel: +44 2084 746199 / Mob: 07876 817405
Email: SPDC@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environment-agency-ea2025-creating-a-better-place
 
 
 
 

From: Lisa Walton [mailto:Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk] 
Sent: 01 September 2021 17:21
To: SPDC <SPDC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: P/21/045/COU: Land at Lawrence's Brow, Churchtown, St Martins
 
Hi Mark,
 
Are you able to confirm whether the EA ‘object’ to this and whether the applicants own FRA is
considered acceptable to address any flood risk here?  Its not clear to me (as I don’t have access
to the flood maps for scilly yet) to determine whether this is a change of use to a more
vulnerable use in a flood zone – The applicant has attempted to produce a FRA and evacuation
plan.
 
Can you let me know as I am in the process of writing my committee report and its one of the
fundamental issues.
 

mailto:SPDC@environment-agency.gov.uk
mailto:Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk
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https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fenvironment-agency-ea2025-creating-a-better-place&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Walton%40scilly.gov.uk%7C410f5377b0e44e043cbf08d977703fb9%7Cefaa16aad1de4d58ba2e2833fdfdd29f%7C0%7C0%7C637672146259271195%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ssnRqKA3RW3BtLYT%2FCXezEaQDh0ql7BUX29rlG3tLLQ%3D&reserved=0
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Thanks
Lisa
 

From: Emma Kingwell <Emma.Kingwell@scilly.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Sent: 01 September 2021 16:23
To: Lisa Walton <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: P/21/045/COU: Land at Lawrence's Brow, Churchtown, St Martins
 
FYI 
 
 

From: SPDC <SPDC@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Sent: 01 September 2021 13:54
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: P/21/045/COU: Land at Lawrence's Brow, Churchtown, St Martins
 
Thank you for consulting us on this application.
 
*Happy to ask our flood risk engineer to review this one if you require further advice but otherwise our
standard comment below applies:
 
For consultations on planning applications for change of use, we are responding with a standard
planning advice note and supporting Flood Risk Assessment checklist, which will allow you to
determine the suitability of the application with regard to flood risk.  These are attached for reference.
 
If your Authority is minded to refuse any such applications on flood risk grounds please notify us.  If
refusal of permission is appealed by the applicant we would be happy to support you at appeal.
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: Andrew King [mailto:Andrew.King@scilly.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Sent: 23 August 2021 14:33
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>
Subject: P/21/045/COU: Land at Lawrence's Brow, Churchtown, St Martins
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mailto:Andrew.King@scilly.gov.uk
mailto:planning@scilly.gov.uk


Good Afternoon,
 
Please find attached a consultation request.
 
Regards,
Andrew King
Officer: Planning & Development Management
 
COVID -19 INFORMATION
Please note that currently I am working remotely and have limited to access to the Council’s
phone network. Voicemails can be picked up and calls returned as necessary.  If you do have
a planning enquiry then please put this in writing, ideally by email as there is a delay in the
processing of post.
 
If you would like to arrange a ‘virtual meeting’ with me or staff in the Planning Department
then please let us know. We have the Teams applications available if you would like to make
an appointment.
 
Thanks for your patience at this time.
 
Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, The Parade, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 0LW
Direct Line: 01720 424457 (please leave a message) Reception: 0300 1234 105
Email: andrew.king@scilly.gov.uk | planning@scilly.gov.uk |
 
Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information
in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to
any other person without our authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been
sent to you in error, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or
retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally
binding contract. E & OE. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform
postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those
of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of
the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and
may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its
attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may
have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of
Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or
from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender
or recipient, for business purposes.
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
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential
and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify
the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before
opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under
the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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